

Shristi Sharma

EXPERIENCE DESIGNER

www.shristisharma.in

A designer who strives to create transformative experiences for digital and physical realms. I have been working with Archives and Museums for the past 4 years. When not working you will find me observing cities, behaviours and people around. I try to identify the systemic problems and ways to create unique solutions for them.

HINDI | ENGLISH

WORK EXPERIENCE

The Space at 9/2 — Senior Designer

FULL TIME | 2022 - PRESENT | Exhibit Design, Experience Design, Team Workshops

Budhan Stories — Designer

FULL TIME | 2023 - PRESENT

Conflictorium — Digital Experience Designer

INDEPENDENT | 2023 | Ideation to Execution

Future Food Institute, Italy — Website Designer

INDEPENDENT | 2023 | Execution

Conflictorium, Raipur — Exhibition Experience Designer

INDEPENDENT | 2021 - 2022

Ideation to Execution | Spatial Design and Exhibition Planning for Conflictorium Raipur Museum

Curating for Culture — Digital Experience Consultant

INDEPENDENT | 2022

Website Design for an oral history archive of women architects in India

Conflictorium — Exhibition Experience Designer

INDEPENDENT | 2021

Spatial design and Exhibition Planning for 'Owed to a Certain Emptiness' at Vera List Center, The New School

Chhattarpati Shivaji Maharaj Vaastu Sangrahalaya, Mumbai — UI/UX Consultant

INDEPENDENT | 2021 - 2022

Website Restructure & Redesign for CSMVS



OBSERVER

MAKER

THINKER

CONTACT

+91 8765922760

shris.sharma21@gmail.com

Instagram - [@shrissharma](https://www.instagram.com/shrissharma)

PROFESSIONAL INTEREST

Museum Experiences

Website Design

Material Explorations

Archives and accessibility

DESIGN SKILLS

Design Research

Information Flows

Experience Mapping

Prototyping

Graphic Design

Workshop Skills

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe XD

Lightroom & Photoshop

Premiere Pro

Illustrator & Indesign

Sketch Up & Artlantis

Miro & Slack

Museum of Solutions, a JSW initiative — Digital Design Consultant

INDEPENDENT | 2022

Anandi India, Ahmedabad — Animation Designer

INDEPENDENT | 2021

Ideation, Scripting, Storyboarding and Composing two videos on [Gender and unpaid labour](#) and [Gender and Local Governance](#)

Biome Architecture — UI/UX Consultant

INDEPENDENT | 2021 - 2022

Responsive web interface for [Biome Archives](#)

Conflictorium, Ahmedabad — Resident Designer

FULL TIME | 2019 - 2020

Exhibition Design | Spatial Design

Conflictorium, Ahmedabad — Graduation Project

FULL TIME | 2019 - 2020

Worked on designing [Conflictorium Archives](#) and the [Archival Framework](#), Spatial Design of [Mehnat Manzil](#), Museum of work.

O2 Architectur, Rotterdam — Intern

INTERNSHIP | 2018

EDUCATION

- National Institute of Design, Ahmedabad — B.Des in Visual Communication
June 2015 - Mar 2020
- Willem de Kooning Acadmie, Netherlands — Exchange Programme, Spatial Design
Dec 2017 - June 2018

PEOPLE SKILLS

Complex Problem-Solving
Critical Thinking
Project Management
Leadership

EXTRACURRICULAR

Hostel Coordinator, Student Activity Council
2017
Volunteer, Insight Research Symposium
2019

PERSONAL WORK

Prayog Collective — Founder

Jan 2020 - Present

A collective aiming to explore material innovations, vernacular practices and sustainability through design and teaching discourse.

- **NID Open Electives 2022 ‘Play Paradigms’**
2 Week Course for 4th Semester B.Des and 2nd Semester M.Des Students on Material Innovation.
- **Teaching Biomaterials** to 4th Semester B.Des Textile Design
NID, Ahmedabad | 2022

Women’s Mobility Project — Collaborator

Oct 2021 - Present

A collective aiming to explore gender in physical and digital spaces.

- **From Our Place | Zine**
Developed a Zine focusing on gendered mobility focusing on 4 different cities in India.
- **City for all | Pune, Delhi, Mumbai, Ahmedabad, France**
‘From Our Place’ Zine Showcase

Women in Public Spaces — Art Inquiry

2019 - Present

An art Inquiry documenting the cityscapes from the perspective of women occupying the public spaces.

PERSONAL INTEREST

Lighting Design

Gender & Public Spaces

AWARDS

Delao Speculative Challenge

2020 | Winner